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Dear Jin, ' 8/22fa3

I've sterted viork on an offidavit justifying fees and costs in C.he 75226
but, with most of the part of the day I could have work:d on it %aken up with
other needs I write about a few things becaus: I expect to be in tovm in +im: %o
mexe the outgeing nzil.

I've begm this affidavii with n statement of the need to sus. It nay wi he
complete and in later portions there also may bo things you believe might be added,
but I should have it coupleted and retyped in time to have it awaiting you on
your return. If you then want things added you can ell me and I ezn do it,

I beldeve you sadd you wend first to huve a basds for negotisting. IF that is
the case, I can provide you with a copy for the DJ lawyers that is no% exscutoed.

1 on ruch more concern about the shiuatdon in 0322/0420 then you appear o
realiza, although I have said what I think often enough and I believe cleariy
enoughe You nov face & %ime crisls and in ny view, despito the fact that vou are
without doubt too busy, you orested 1t Wy merely not doing what I asled, which
would have %:-ken no moro {ime in the long mm and had corbain advantages, not %o
say vhat £ belleva, needsg,

There roally was no need that you hed to poaipone evon roading then as you
facoived them and instead reviewed the entive case. You may have prefexred this,
but history should have told you that there is always something that provents your
deing what you pian to do. On the other hand, I can think of meny atveitoges in
reading those newer affiduvits, all of which are Wased on new information, prior o
reviowing the caso.

There also is the fect thet 1% ldoks vory bad for you o have these dated
alfldavits going back %o Juwly 8 and reswonding to govarnmont subméssions geing back
to June which you have not addresesd and then to be filing my affidaviss only
(4f you do) the end of Auguste. It lodks worse because he judge can reasonably
expect all oubstanding matters to be on o desk when ho robums from so long on
absence = ani this judse ir perbicular will be lookdng forr aXCunete

I sent you affidavits deted 7/6,X833% and 82(tvo of this date) and as we Qise
Eussed at the time you could have done as I asked, filed them with a memo to the
yourt explaining that rou could not adiress thom them but would as soon ag possilles

his would hnve obviated the at best disadventageous situntion we now face and would
liave had the advantage of pubting the FB, in the position of not responding to them
by the time the judge was back. This is only one of the major advantages no¥ thrown
away =~ because they camot really anaver and now have an excuse,

Regordless of the causes =~ and without doubt you have been too buay « wo now
face a bad situation we need not have facod and as a vesult yon have no% been able
to do anything you seid you would, either your review of the case and whatever you
vould have done with it ( am I wrong 4n believing you epocted to have it dons
about two months ago in your first estinste, or yowr filing of those affidavits in
tine for them to do the good they mighls However, i you had not inisisted on your
review first when you hadethe time, this situation would net oxist new ons we'd have
mpjor tactical advantages I worked hard to make possible,

Is it possible you did no% know you'd have the brief in Mark's case to do? Is
it possible you could zot anticipate the work in the Prouty case you've had to do?
Or any of the other thingo that have taken precedence? 1 don't really think that you
could not have antlcipated these possibiliiies. And unless you could not anticipate
any of the possibilitics, how explain this when 1 have nade my beliefs and desirves
80 clear so often and some fine with such vigor?



Hov explain it ia most importmmt for you, not in termc of excuses but in terms
of your wnderstanding why this or something like it kapmeiom happens over and over
again, souciluos taking great costs of various kinds, yot it happens over and over
sepding I'nm an older mon, Jim, and drav on meny experiences besides the very many
in those cases, and as one who has only gowd feelings about you and wishes only the
best and great smmEEEx successes for you, I tell you that for a lawyer of your agey
exnartonce and excoptionsl intelligence thoy should nwot hapvone So I think you veally
should be asking yourcelf why they doe In this case, iT it vas reslly neceassary,
whether or not effeciont, to postponc and postpone and postpone, atways in the
expoctation of what your own life expericoncas ought tell you not to oxpects

T *dnlc there or. other yvaosons aud % hope you tabn the e v try to cone
to wnderstand then on 7o owte Lf vou do, it ona bo of ltnestimable valuo to yole

If on vour roturn you find that the judge has set sorme kind of proceeding at
which I should be, my only conditions are thwose of the past, that it be at a tive
+hat does not subiect me fo yushhowr traffic, which is dangerovs for nie today, and
that therc be a piace for the driver, elthor local mebbie or ypriwmie pergon, to
park because I eannot oxpect o driver who knows snything about DC and X' not able
o walk fron ony commorical lot to the cowrthousee After I'm thore we shoufRd have a
1ittle e to talk,

I vemomberrd where to locate a copy of the Shes nomo to Salochin and have it,
s0 of +the things I aslked you to send or refer me to, I do not need thnts I you have
time S0 phone before you lookic md can rofer o to the Saloohin memo on Hoch's
requests snd the [Mrst spectro case when it was bofore the apreals pancl, that will

help hecause I can'i vusember where 1 usaed il

Ho, sidip thia one, tooe ¥ilo I did mot find o copy A the Hoch subject file of
cffietal recids, T thowdt to chmsle thot snictre file and a copy is therc,

>

There will probatly bde a fev insiences of wyd Juct zeferving to tho cuse
rocord where I do not recall the locatlon of the records as used in tho casge
Sut they can bo added later.

If you can f£ind it withoui great Jifficuliy, the page of the debates on the
1974 apending in which Teddy X made it clowr that the original speciro case lod
o tle Lavesticabory £iles arending, I'd Zike a copy because mine seons vo have
digappeared in the s ulsnbs! Liling and file shiftinge (Yes, I Jmow that tochricslly
it hag nothing %o do with ijdo cact. *x i vard of vy roview of the histery of the
litigntion and it also serves proper political purposes at this juncture.)

Hothins new here, Most of the time I've been staying inside once I returnirom
the morningds therapy, exeept whon we've gone out o ect, ond thet has not meant
more than 10 minutes in the heat and humidity. 1'p still getting tired easlly and
most aftornoons last week I took a nape I didn't yestordgy because of the Prioles
afternocn gome and fell asleep while regqding at 9 peme!

5 rush on the estivate by Jackson(?) an of fget renrodtwtion of the Tirst book,
I've ahout 50 copies and I'n alsoc getting a local estinaie, which woy be and T
expect will be higher, except for the cost of tronsportation Tron DC to herce

Hope you all enjoy the reunion,



